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Brown, Wanda G 

From: Drummond, MaryLee 

Sent: Tuesday, August 14,2007 4:45 PM 

To: 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: FL Public Service Commission Tier II Report June 2 0 0 7 . ~ 1 ~  

'drich @psc.state.fI.us'; 'jhallens@psc.state.fI.us'; Sirianni, Maryrose; Sims, Nancy H; 
?hunter@ psc.state.fl.us'; 'Isharvey@ psc.state.fl.us' 

Wiggins, Marcus H; Pettway, Stephanie; Toney, Jana; Johnson, Jerry E; Hawkins, Sheila; 
Garner, Treva H 

FL Public Service Commission Tier II Payment 

In compliance with Florida Public Service Commission Docket Number 000121-TP, a Tier II 
payment for June ,2007 activity was issued August 13,2007, for 
spreadsheet of the remedy amounts by submetric. 

If you require any additional information, please contact me. 

Thanks, MaryLee 

MaryLee Drummond 

AT&T Southeast - Performance Measurements 

Wholesale Customer Care - Process Design Et Support 

404-927-2850 

email: md1030@att.com 

pager: mdrummond@imcingular.com 

8/15/2007 

$47,155.00. Attached is a 
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